

Maggie missing

1/19/2015

- I. Meeting opened at 12:32
- II. Free-time Activities
  - a. Jordt: Same schedule The mixer never really happens → new member meet-up at the Bounce House, we can be there to facilitate that
  - b. Always have games available but sometimes games disappeared so limit that
  - c. Getting rid of charades and movie
  - d. Thursday night (basically the same)
    - i. Charades → Bouncy Castle
  - e. Friday Morning
    - i. Mafia Games/Scavenger Hunts
    - ii. Mackenzie supervise
  - f. Friday night
    - i. Murder Mystery
    - ii. Overlaps with Dance, board members will trade off
    - iii. Jordt has a Roman murder mystery that takes 4 hours, only for 8 people
    - iv. Someone needs to pick that up from here and adjust it
    - v. Social Time out of the dance
- III. Other Activities
  - a. Nom-Com/Open Forum: Devyn and Val will attend
  - b. Impromptu Art: Tulsi will coordinate
  - c. Karaoke: Devyn will coordinate
  - d. Talent-Show try-outs: Maggie will be there
- IV. Colloquia
  - a. First Session
    - i. Brian Shep? Will do teambuilding games
    - ii. Speroponi – Olympics and [St. Ignatius]
    - iii. Local Officer Meeting
    - iv. Naperville Central
    - v. Oral Latin – Mr. Fleck [BMS]
    - vi. Naperville North
  - b. Second Session
    - i. Brian Shep? Will do teambuilding games
    - ii. Friday 2<sup>nd</sup> session: Monmouth – interactive Battle formations
    - iii. Theoretical History [St. Ignatius]
    - iv. Ancient Archaeology – Anita [Barrington]
    - v. NJCL Certamen meeting
    - vi. Service – Tulsi
      1. Fleece-tie blankets, \$100
      2. Encourage schools to bring their own
- V. Amendments

- a. Logistical one
  - b. New method for elections
  - c. Change Qualification that you have to have been to an IJCL (currently not allowed for President, First VP, Second VP)
- VI. Mystery theme
- a. Give clues to different schools to make them talk to each other
  - b. Be very specific what you want the teachers to do
  - c. Introduce it at GA
  - d. Hand out first set at Thursday Fellowship
  - e. Hand out second set at Friday Fellowship (?)
  - f. Have a system of personals that could be put into envelopes on a board
    - i. Introduce them
- VII. Open Forum questions
- a. Each board member write questions for their position.
  - b. Val will compile them.
- VIII. Nuntius
- a. Finish articles
  - b. Write a sentence or two about your experience on the job. Something about what you do/what you learned.
  - c. Even number of pages (6)
- IX. Devyn – process for a student from another state
- a. Mays – they have to register, bring an adult, and then contact Mays
- X. Devyn – Do you need anything else from us for Spirit/Service
- a. Grocery Stores will donate paper bags.
  - b. Tulsi needs to decide what they are making.
  - c. Tulsi e-mail Conrad to remind him to bring glue and scissors.
  - d. Board helps out in bringing materials. Have receipts!
  - e. Bring plastic table cloths.
  - f. \$100 spending limit.
- XI. Jordt will get everything from Conrad early (printer and other stuff – Mays will figure out what this is)
- XII. Spirit Notes
- a. 1<sup>st</sup> GA has Spirit Orientation; Let them know that they can send theme cheers to Tulsi at any time
  - b. Mays will tell Tulsi which schools are which size.
  - c. Extra spirit prizes for Lingo-Bingo
    - i. Give them phrases to use.
- XIII. First GA/Auspices
- a. Colonel Mustard – Nicole
  - b. Mrs. White – Val
  - c. Scarlet – Devyn
  - d. Professor Plum – Mackenzie
  - e. Mr. Green – Maggie

- f. Miss Peacock – Tulsi
  - g. Painters tape outline of someone who died
- XIV. Mackenzie will design matching T-shirts for theme on Second Day.
- XV. Magnifying glasses that you can personalize
- XVI. Just Pens/Mints/Buttons in welcome bags
  - a. Jordt will order Pens
  - b. Will order more buttons
- XVII. Swag Bag To-Dos
  - a. Nicole will buy bags from dollar store.
  - b. Tulsi will buy mints and bags of random candy from Costco.
- XVIII. Saturday – Dress Nicely
- XIX. Dress Nicely for Opening/Closing remarks.
  - a. Old Scripts should have time estimate.
  - b. 400 words
  - c. Nathan Schafer – Opening at 1<sup>st</sup> GA
  - d. Closing at 1<sup>st</sup> GA
  - e. Opening at 2<sup>nd</sup> GA
  - f. Closing at 2<sup>nd</sup> GA
  - g. Opening on Saturday
  - h. *Need to pick order*
- XX. Officer Farewells
  - a. Write ahead of time
  - b. Print them out
  - c. No more than 2 pages double spaced typed.
- XXI. Toga Bowling
  - a. Went very well
  - b. Do in July next year to avoid weather and increase attendance.
- XXII. Look into doing schedule at Gingko's, may have to print it wide style
- XXIII. Screen/Projector
  - a. Nicole will check with neighbor.
  - b. Jordt will ask Conrad if we need to (Anita may have one and we can ask her for it).
  - c. E-mail other Colloquia people and let them know we don't have technology for them.
- XXIV. Val has banner